Dan Woolery James Rickert Ronnean Lund

President, Division 3 Vice President, Division 5 Director, Division 1
Audie Butcher Steve McCarley Justin Dahl
Director, Division 2 Director, Division 4 General Manager

July 26th, 2023

Lily Toy

Planning Manager, Development Services Department, City of Redding Planning Department
777 Cypress Ave.

Redding, CA 96001

Re: Redding Riverfront Specific Plan (Project), as it relates to Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
(ACID)

Dear Ms. Toy,

It has come to ACID’s attention the City of Redding has entered into a contract for development of a
Specific plan for the Redding Riverfront area, which includes ACID infrastructure. We also understand
the City is in the process of forming a “coalition” that will be working with the consultants on development
of the Specific plan.

In addition, we understand there has been some past interest on the part of the City to potentially use
ACID’s easements for construction of a public trail, including within the Project area.

This letter is to formally notify you that ACID would like a seat on the coalition that will be working with
the consultants.

At our Board meeting on July 13, 2023, our Board formally voted to appoint Board member Ronnean
Lund, Director Division 1, as our official point of contact for the Project. Please provide your response
to this letter to Ms. Lund, and she will keep the ACID Board and ACID staff apprised of the situation.

Sincerely,

cc: (D

2810 Silver Street, Anderson, CA 96007 | Phone: 530-365-7329 | Fax: 530-365-7623

www.andersoncottonwoodirrigationdistrict.org


bbrown
Highlight

bbrown
Highlight

bbrown
Highlight

bbrown
Highlight

bbrown
Highlight


